
All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed 

and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 

 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  
To:     Board of Selectmen  

From:     Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  

Date:     September 11, 2017 

 

Subject:    Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

Meeting date:    September 14, 2017 
 

Time:    7:30 p.m. 
 

Location:    Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room  
  

 

AGENDA 
 

7:30 Eo Martin, California Underground, 257 Nantasket Ave-re- Public Hearing for 

extending closing hours for Saturday, Sunday and Monday nights from 10:00pm to 

12:00 Midnight. 

 

7:45 Craig Wolfe-re-Annual Car Show planned for Sunday June 10, 2018 

 

8:00 Joint Meeting with the Planning Board –re-Medical Marijuana Presentation by 

Evergreen Farms 

 

TOWN MANAGER 
 

1. John E. Dunn, Chief of Police-re-Request for Police Officer 2017 Civil Service List 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 
1. Notice of Public Meeting for Hull Hazard Mitigation Plan  

 

APPROVAL 
 

1. Hilary W. Williams, Nantasket Eye Care, 538 Nantasket Ave-re-request for adding a 

handicapped parking space on the street (Nantasket Ave) near the Nantasket Eye 

Care office.   

 

2. Vinny Harte, Executive Director, Wellspring, Inc.,-re-One day Charity Wine License 

Application, for their “Big Wish” event held at Nantasket Beach Resort, 45 Hull 

Shore Drive on November 3, 2017. 

 

 

 


